Letter No. 300-3726/437
Date : 3-6-91.
End.:

To
The Dy-Director,

Newport University.

South Asia Chapter,
Bangalore.

Sub

Sir,

Inthe nwe of Allah

)

Consulate Generalof Islamic
Republicof Iran, Hydrebad,
INDIA.

Kindly arrange to inform this Mission whether the

Original /Diploma certificate and Marks Sheets issued to

MAZIA DARAFSH an Iranian who has passed B.Sc examination held
by your esteemed University in the year 1990, are genueine.

A Copy of the certificate is being enclosed for
your ready reference and early intimation.

Thanking you,

Yours Truely,

|
Kouresh Farhadi,

Incharge Student Section.




The Engineering Society
E For Advancing Mobility
Land Sea Air and Space

COMMONWEALTH DRIVE, WARRENDALE, PA 15096-0001 US.A CABLE ADDRESS: SOCAUTOENG
776 - 4841 FAX No.(412) 776-5860 TELEX NO. 866 351

March 12, 1989

Mr. K. Rajendran : 2
36 Abith Colony, Kambar Street

Saidapet, Madras 15

Tamil Nadu State, India 600 015.

DearMr. Rajendran:

As|mentioned inmy Novemberletter, the SAE committee who reviews curricula for SAE
recognition has examined the catalogs you submitted. The Committee decided that
students enrolled in the programs at the H.I.E.T. and Newport University would be
accepted as SAE student Affiliate members.

However, when applying for regular membership, SAE will award “Years of
experience” for education for the following programs only:

H.LE.T.

A.M.Ae. S.l. (India) & D. AE. Tech.

AMIE (India) Examination

A.M.S.E. (London): Diploma Courses in Mechanical, & Electrical
Post Diplomain Mechanical, & Electrical

NewportUniversity

Four-YearEngg. Programs (B.Tech.) in Electronics, & Aeronautical
Engineering

The Aeronautical Society of India

Passin Aeronautical Engineering Examination

Determining eligibility for regular membership will continue to be based on each
applicant’s educational background, and the nature and number of years of work
experience. Work experience must be technical in nature. Individuals performing
routine administrative or maintenance functions are not considered eligible for SAE

membership.




-

THE INSTITUTION OF

1] a
@@ ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS

INCORPORATED ENGINEERS

Secretary : AC Gingel 2 Savoy Hill, London WC2R OBS 01-8363357

GAG/JM

Mr. G. George

Director of Studies

City College of Higher Education

67 / 83 Seven Sisters Road

London N7 6BU 25th September 1984

Dear Mr. George,

[ am writing to confirm, that the BSc degree in Electronic Engineering
warded by Newport University Europe, the course being conducted by
City College of Higher Eduction, has been accepted as meeting the
academic requirements for Graduateship and thus corporate Membership
of the IEEIE. The Engineering Council have also accepted the award as
meeting the academic requirements for registration as a Technician
Engineer.

Approval has been granted for an initial period of three years subject to
annual monitoring visits by the Institution and the Engineering Council.
In their report the Council’s assessors raised one ore two questions about
flexibility of entry standards and the contribution made to the course by
part-time staff. Perhaps another meeting could be organised between
members of your staff and representatives of the Institution to discuss
these matters as well as the award of a Higher, Diploma, referred to in
your letter of 17th September.

I look forward to arranging such a visit with you after classes commence.
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Yours sincerely,

G.A. GUEST
Assistant Seretary




The
Atlanta
University

223 Cheatnut Street, S.W./Atlanta, George :?6‘)3145411383 f!{(404) 681-0251
ay 3,
Office of the Vice President

Dr.Ted Dalton

President

Newport University

3720 Campus Drive
Newport Beach, CA 92660

Dear Dr. Dalton:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter with reference to

accepting applications from students from Newport University for addmisson

or transfer. Accordingly, The Atlanta University will accept applications for graduate
admissions. Applicants would be subject to the University’s entry requirements.

Thank you for your interest in the Atlanta University. We look
forward to applications from your students.

Sincerely, : =
F sl // n'M

Kofi B. Bota
Vice President for Academic Affairs.

KBB: CP

CC: Mr. Gerone Taylor
Registrar




UNIVERSITY

Northampton Square London ECIV OHB
telephone : 01-253 4399 telex : 263896

Department of Electrical & Electronic Engineering
Head of Department Professor A J. Ellison
High Voltage Engineering Professor H. House

B.Sc. Coursein Electronic Engineering of Newport University - USA

As the Chief External Examiner of the degree course in Electronic Engineer-
ing offered by City Tutorial College, | am able to confirm thatthe course
may be recongnised as equivalentin leveland contentto an ordinary B.Sc.
Course of a British University.

Incorporatedin the degree programme s afinal yearlaboratory course
provided by the City University. Allthe experiments on this course are
selected fromthose usedin Parts Il and |l ofthe B.Sc. Honours Degree
Course in Electronic Engineering offered toits own students by the City
University. The work of each studentis marked and registered by the City
University and a certificate with grades achievedisissued atthe end of the
year.

Students completing the B.Sc. at City Tutorial College may be considered
for postgraudate studies at British Universities subject to their overall
performance, recommendation andinterview, asis the normal requirement
forentry to postgraduate course.

The City University would be willing to consider applications for entry to a
M.Sc. course from students who have completed the B.Sc. course at City
Tutorial College with high grades.

10th October, 1983.

"f‘\oﬁ (4/ /4//,3 ot e
R.Chapman

SeniorTutor

Undergraduate Courses,

Schoolof Electrical Engineering and Applied Physics




Oregon Educational Coordinating Commission

225 WINTER STREET NE, SALEM, OREGON 97310 PHONE (503) 378-3921
October 6, 1982

Dr. Karl J. Werres

Newport University
Zentralverwaltung (Europo)
Necklenbroicher Strabe 74
4005 Meerbusch 1
GERMANY

Dear Dr. Werres:

This is in answer to your letter requesting information on the legal use of
earned degrees in Oregon.

A degree awarded by an institution legally approved to award degrees in
California is generally recognized in Oregon. However, professional degrees in
areas such as medicine, psychology, law, and architecture are not sufficient in
themselves to permit the practicing of those professions in Oregon without first
passing a state examination. Also, One cannot represent themselves to the
public as having the authority to practice a particular profession in the State
without passing the examination.

| hope this answers your questions

Sincerely,
N
N \/l \<\ \\\ -\

Douglas L. Collins
Program Coordinator






